

**Nawton Parish Council**  
**Minutes for the Meeting held at Kristan Pavilion**  
**at 7.30pm on Monday 20<sup>th</sup>February 2023**

---

Chair	Russ Dickinson
Vice chair	Debbie Swift
Councillors	Sam Jones, Lorraine Hugill, Michael Jackson, John Windress
Apologies	Andrew Edwards
Clerk	Anne Twine

---

**462 Agenda**

The agenda for the meeting had been displayed on the Nawton Parish Council notice board since 15<sup>th</sup> February and also on the website.

**463 Parishioner presentation**

The Chair from Beadlam and Wombleton were present and two members of the public were also present.

Councillor George Jabbour explained about North Yorkshire Council, Double Devolution and the Local Plan. He answered all our questions and was very helpful.

**464 Minutes of council meeting of 16<sup>th</sup> January 2023**

The Chair agreed the minutes of the meeting of 16<sup>th</sup> January 2023

The Chair signed the minutes and the Clerk added them to the minute book

**465 Code of Conduct and the Ethical Framework**

**466 Actions from the last meeting**

466.1 The Clerk's timesheet was approved and signed by the Chair.

466.2 Monthly inspection of Council owned land

All Council Land was inspected. Form filled in and weather conditions taken into account. Weather conditions for January were cold, wet and windy with below 0 degrees.

466.3 Grant for parish councils

The grant has been approved and the Council has received the money.

#### **466.4 Pavements**

A parishioner has requested that the pavements in the village need sweeping as grit and debris could be hazardous. The Clerk has been notified that a highway officer will report on the pavement

#### **466.5 Streetlight on main road**

The Clerk to verify the costings but initial feelings are that it would be too expensive to fix.

**Renew the complete asset £1,600**

**Remove the asset altogether £700**

**The light does belong to the Parish**

Firstly can I apologize for my lack in responding to you over these matters.

LP24,

An order has been placed for a complete new unit to be fitted again, (my only worry is that it is going to get destroyed by farm vehicle going up and down the lane?).

LP25

An Order has been place for a new Led Lantern to be fitted.

Both LP24 & 25 are on 30 day Orders.

LP23

A new lantern couldn't be fitted to this column as the asset in hole wasn't in a very good condition, when I said the asset I meant the column as well.

1. The bracket is in a poor state (all rusting away)
2. The column and column door are in poor condition (the door doesn't even lock and broken from it hinges, the board that NPG cut out sits on in the column is rotting away)
3. You would have to have a new service or cut out put into this asset, (this is done by NPG but as said above the board is rotting away)

**It was decided that the streetlight LP23 should be decommissioned due to poor condition. The Clerk will inform the streetlight depot.**

**466.6 The Chair has spoken to Lisa Burniston in connection with Men in Sheds Pickering. They have said that they would make planters for the Council free of charge. The Cllrs discussed sizes and decided a good size of the planters would be 600x 600 x2000mm.**

**466.7 The Council will receive £125 for rental of land at Colley Pond. This has been added to the deposit account**

**466.8 The Clerk was asked to contact highways to assess the bank at the vicarage as rubble is falling on the road. No response as yet**

## 467 Planning

### APPROVED

APPLICATION NO: 22/01261/FUL  
APPLICANT: Mrs Laura Palmer  
DESCRIPTION: Erection of a general purpose agricultural shed for the storage of farm equipment and feed with an open sided lean-to  
LOCATION: Land At Highfield Lane Nawton Helmsley North Yorkshire YO62 7TU  
EXPECTED DECISION LEVEL: Delegatable Decision  
The Council has submitted an objection.

## 468 Finance

- Payment for £122.70 to Anne Twine for January salary
- Payment for £49.99 to Anne Twine for Norton computer security
- Receipt for £1,469 for grant from RDC

### Bank Statements

Unity Trust Current account: £ 10,105.24

Unity Trust Instant Access account: £5145.64

## 469 Items for discussion and to be added to the agenda for the next meeting

### 469.1 Renovation of noticeboard

It was decided to renovate the parish board. Cllr Jackson will look at it and see what needs to be done

### 469.2 Invoice for £50 has been sent to Mr B Simpson for shooting rights

### 469.3 Update on ash tree felling at Nawton Tip. Mr Simpson will continue felling at the Nawton tip before bird nesting season.

Signed \_\_\_\_\_

Next meeting 20<sup>TH</sup> February

20<sup>th</sup> March